In 1906 the Board of the College resolved that the time had come for the erection of a new College Building in closer proximity to the University of Toronto. and having obtained the sanction of the General Assembly, it purchased a new site, consisting of No. 57 St. George Street, the former residence of Prof. MacLaren, and adjoining properties north and south. The Governors of the University generously granted 35 feet of the University Campus along the whole eastern front of the College site. The Board appealed to the Church for a Building Fund of \$300,000, exclusive of the price to be obtained for the present College property. The Principal lent his energy to the canvass. Dr. J. Gray was appointed to prosecute the work of obtaining the Building Fund throughout the Church. Graduates of their Alma Mater gave aid in their own localities.

18

B-

B.S

ry

rу

ld

Bt,

et.

Bt.

el.

on

ld-

he

red

WO

ent

nst

on

rly

esi-

nor

the

ng.

the

the

and

his

the nue 1000. pril The lent lect ing.

In 1910 competitive plans were called for, and those of Messrs. Chapman and McGiffin were accepted. In 1911 building operations were commenced. Although the goodly sum of over \$300,000 is on the subscription list, \$214,743.63 paid, and the old College building and lot have been sold for \$225,000, there is still need of further contributions to make up what will be required to complete and equip the building. When the new College is finished, it will be found to be worthy of the place it occupies in close proximity to the beautiful and stately main building of Toronto University, and an honor to the Presbyterian Church in Canada, the prayer of which is that multitudes of young men shall continue to go forth from its halls to proclaim to the ends of the earth the glorious gospel of the blessed God.